

Site Based Meeting February 10, 2015 at 6:30PM in the Media Center

- Introduction- Mrs. Johnson welcomed everyone and started the meeting.
- **Members Present** Dr. Harris, Elenia Daniels, Shane Ferron, Colleen Johnson, Tawnee Bounds, Shirley Bennett, Jill Reed, Regina Snelson, Gabriella Grello, Amanda Conti, Marianne Conti, Shari Davison, Lisa Horstkamp, Kelly Crowell, Nicole Crowley, Brooke Stegall, and Lynette Reed.
- Members Absent- Jane Walsh, Trey Staviski, Bethany Sweatt, and EC representative.
- Introduction of New Members- Nicole Crowley, Brooke Stegall, Regina Snelson, Bethany Sweatt, Jane Walsh and the EC representative. Unanimous vote for Regina Snelson to be Secretary and Shirley Bennett to be Chairperson.
- Approval of Minutes- Mrs. Crowell made a motion to approve the minutes and Mrs. Bennett seconded.

PRHS Student Services-

- Pirate Palooza- February 23 27, 2015. Weeklong event for student activities with games during lunch, Blackout Dance, and staff involvement. Spring event similar to Homecoming to get us through this semester.
- Black Out Dance- February 27, 2015
- Winter Sports- Swim meets are very classy with a great team spirit. Wrestling team Regional Championships, three qualified for Indoor Track State. This Friday is last basketball game.
- Culinary Arts- Was featured in the news on WSOC

PRHS Instruction

- ACT March 3, 2015. ACT week is next week with teachers allotting 20 minutes a day to help promote this exam through CFNC.org.
- ACT Prep Course(s) Offered on week days and weekends.
- Globalization- Global Schools initiative is starting up and we will partner with PRMS for a big event.
- Dr. Harris is reviewing a Celebrating Student Success Event for students without tardiest, discipline and good grades.
- It is time to begin looking at registration, and Dr. Harris is working on a plan to work with the Elementary and Middle schools. Registration dates will be determined soon.

• PRHS Operations

o Open House- February 12, 2015 from 6-7 p.m. a drop in format.



Growing Possibilities...



- Grading High Schools- PRHS received B with the 15 point scale, but with a 10 point scale it is a C.
- o 10-point grading scale- Dr. Harris reviewed the new 10 point scale.

Old Business

- New business
 - Parent Concerns- the 10 point grading scale will be implemented for all high school students. Dr. Harris will share additional information as he receives it. Teachers please share with all students (especially freshman) that they have two hours to take an exam, to avoid any misunderstandings with students thinking they can have four hours. Mrs. Daniels reviewed the testing administration process. Athletic Boosters will sell brick pavers for the Bone Yard so they can build field houses.
 - Student Concerns- None at this time
 - Teacher Concerns- To mention to freshman what is different here from the Middle School. Some of these changes are NC State mandated, like the test types (EOC, NC State Final, Teacher Made).
 - Site Based Meetings- 6:30 p.m. or 4:30 p.m. After discussion with students and working parents Dr. Harris decided to leave it at 6:30 p.m.
 - o Administrator Concerns- None at this time.

• Special Programs / Upcoming Events

- Athletics- Basketball, wrestling, swimming and indoor track are finishing up this week.
- Theater- Two performances in March
- Art- Very Special Art on April 2nd and Edible Art this Friday.
- Chorus- Nothing at this time
- Band- Nothing at this time
- o Community Partners- Special Olympics

• Conclusion

- Next meeting March 10, 2015
- Mrs. Reed made the motion to adjourn and Mrs. Davidson seconded.

Respectfully submitted,

Tawnee Bounds, Secretary



Growing Possibilities...